
From: 
	

O'Reifiy, Thomas 
Sent 
	

Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:47 PM 
To: 
	

Lewis, David 
Subject: 
	

FW: UPDATE - Tennessee and Memex 

Do you think we should bring Vince into this or leave it for now. 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 5:40 PM 
To: Jack, Matthew G6• Lewis David 
Cc: O'Reilly, Thomas; 
Subject: UPDATE - Tennessee and Memex 

Matt, David 

As you know, getting accurate information about the current status and plans for the completion of the Memex 
interface to the shared space in Tennessee has been a challenge. Last week 	indicated that he felt that the 
Memex work would not be completed until at least December. Yesterday, as we discussed the 51/1 -  and next steps, he 
wasn't sure. At my reqoest 	hosted a call with Memex principals and myself this afternoon to get to the bottom 
of things_ 

Mernex has committed to complete development and testing of the interface by October 25. TN staff, with support 

from Mernex, would conduct internal testing the week of October 18 th, Operational testing would be accomplished the 
week of the 25th with a target date to go live on November 1'. We would assist TN with the testing that week so that 

and 	 are convinced that the SARs are properly processed on the Shared Space and can be 
forwarded to eGuardian. I asked a number of probing questions of the Memex staff and am convinced that they can 
meet these dates, 

eased en this development , 	 is going to recommend to 	 that FC analysts continue to use eGuardian 
for the rest of October and then switch to the Isilemex.fshared space solution in November. 
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